
MEETING MINUTES OF THE CITY COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF DEVILS LAKE, ND 

October 07, 2024 
 
The regular meeting of the Devils Lake City Commission was held on October 07, 2024 with the 
following members present: President Moe and Commissioners Hach, Knowski, Pierce, and 
Uhlenkamp. 
 
MEETING ITEMS 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Approval of Minutes – September 16, 2024 

 
Commissioner Pierce made a mo�on to approve the mee�ng minutes from the September 16, 
2024, regular mee�ng. Commissioner Uhlenkamp seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was 
carried unanimously.  

4) Approval of Minutes – September 23, 2024, Special Mee�ng 
 
Commissioner Uhlenkamp made a mo�on to approve the mee�ng minutes from the September 
23, 2024, special mee�ng. Commissioner Hach seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was carried 
unanimously.  

 
AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

1) Years of Service – David Aus�n (25 Years) 
2) Years of Service – Andrew Johnson (10 Years) 
3) Years of Service – Darin Rixen (10 years) 

 
Mayor Moe recognized David Austin, Andrew Johnson, and Darin Rixen for their landmark years 
of service to the City of Devils Lake.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – 5:30 PM 

1) Cer�fica�on of Special Assessment Lists 
a. Watermain Improvement District 27-22 

 
Peggy Hoel, a resident living at 421 12th Street NW, addressed the Commission to formally protest 
the assessment on the shop building next her property that she owns. She said there is no water 
or sewer service to the facility and requested the City re-evaluate the assessment to that parcel. 
 
The City Engineer said 25% of the project cost was assessed and the assessment was based on 
1/3 frontage, 1/3 area, and 1/3 service. Ms. Hoel said there is no frontage for the parcel with the 



shop on it. The City Engineer said it was a parcel included in the district and that there is a �e in 
and bend at the loca�on for water service.  
 
The City Engineer said that all areas within the district and all parcels were assessed on that 
original criterion. The public hearing for this item was then closed.  
 
The City Administrator said the Commission cannot change the overall dollar amount being 
assessed and that if they did want to change the assessment on this one parcel, they would have 
to go back to recalculate the benefits to all proper�es and schedule a special mee�ng.  
 
Commissioner Pierce asked if she was being double assessed. The City Engineer said that if all the 
parcels were combined as one, the assessment would be the same. The City Engineer said the 
City Commission set the policy to cover 75% of the construc�on cost to lower the overall 
assessment burden to all residents within the district. The City Engineer said this would not be 
the only lot in the district with the same circumstances. 
 
Commissioner Knowski made a mo�on to approve the special assessment list for Watermain 
Improvement District 27-22. Commissioner Hach seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was 
carried unanimously.  
 

b. 2023-2024 Curb, Guter, & Sidewalk 
 
Commissioner Pierce made a mo�on to approve the special assessment list for the 2023-2024 
Curb, Guter, & Sidewalk assessment. Commissioner Uhlenkamp seconded the mo�on, and the 
mo�on was carried unanimously.  
 

c. Parking Assessment 
 
Commissioner Uhlenkamp made a mo�on to approve the special assessment list for the parking 
assessment. Commissioner Knowski seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was carried 
unanimously.  
 

d. Miscellaneous Assessment 
 
The City Administrator provided an overview of one of the items on the miscellaneous 
assessment list. For parcel 39-0407-00015-001 he said there was a past due u�lity bill, the 
majority of which was for a roll-off delivered to the property. He said the previous owner never 
paid the bill and sold the house. The City Administrator said the property was put on the shut off 
list and the u�lity department did go to turn the water off but that they may not have turned the 
curb-stop fully or had a bad angle on it. He said the City has not officially turned the water back 
on but that there is s�ll water service to the property. The property was sold at the end of 2023 



to Golden Plains Property and they did not know there was this outstanding bill. The City 
Administrator said there have been conversa�ons back and forth about what should be disclosed 
in a real estate transac�on. He said there was a similar instance from 2002/2003 where the City 
did end up special assessing the past due bill to the new property owner. The City Administrator 
said he asked the City Atorney to review and provide a recommenda�on on how to proceed.  
 
The City Atorney reviewed a formal opinion he dra�ed for the Commission and said his 
recommenda�on was to pursue repayment from the previous property owner through 
collec�ons avenues, given most of the bill was for a roll-off and not necessarily services for the 
“public good” like weekly garbage, water, or sewer service.  
 
Commissioner Pierce made a mo�on to approve the special assessment list for the miscellaneous 
assessment except for the assessment on parcel # 39-0407-00015-001 in the amount of $999.23. 
Commissioner Uhlenkamp seconded the mo�on, and the mo�on was carried unanimously.  
 
BID OPENINGS  
 
VISITORS OR DELEGATIONS 
 
COMMISSION PORTFOLIOS  
Commissioner Pierce said the Fire Department is waiting for some test results to come back 
which will indicate the timeline for the City to take over ARFF duties at the airport. He said 
National Fire Prevention Week is coming up. Commissioner Pierce said he will be attending 
meetings of the Ramsey County Fair Board and Shade Tree Committee over the next few days. 
He said that the canopy study survey showed that over 50% of the trees on City boulevards, 
Highway 2, and on park district property were Ash trees. 
 
Commissioner Uhlenkamp – The City Engineer said the Public Ways Department is preparing for 
winter operations by stocking up on salt and sand and getting the snowplows ready for operation. 
 
Commissioner Hach - The City Engineer said special pickup operations were underway. He said 
the paving on the west side project is complete, the watermain project is complete, and the 
Stromquist paving project should be completed soon. 
 
Commissioner Pierce asked if the City has began researching future land acquisition 
opportunities to expand the landfill, as that will be needed in a few years. The City Engineer said 
preliminary conversations and outreach to relevant land owners has started.  
 
Commissioner Knowski – The City Engineer said everything was good in the Utilities Department. 
 
The City Assessor said everything was going well in the Assessing Department.  
 
 



 
President Moe – The Police Chief said Samantha Rodriguez has started in the Detective Sergeant 
role and is currently at training with BCI. He said the department substantial de-escalation 
training throughout the month of September.    
 
The City Administrator thanked the Special Assessment Commission for their work during the 
Special Assessment process. He said the process of the City’s 2022 audit with Brady Martz has 
begun.  
 
The City Attorney said he would have proposed ordinance updates for the Commission at a future 
meeting.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1) Permit to Sell Alcoholic Beverages at a Special Event – LRSC Hockey  

Kirk Baeth with the Lake Region State College Athletic Booster Club addressed the Commission 
regarding their desire to sell alcoholic beverages at LRSC hockey games at the Burdick Arena. Mr. 
Baeth said they have come to an agreement from the Park District and have their approval. He 
said they have spoken with the Police Department on plans for a police officer being present at 
the location. He said the alcohol would be purchased and consumed in only one section 
(northeast corner of arena), and that sales would end at the beginning of the 3rd period. He said 
there were a few operational requests from the Park District and that they are going to fulfill 
those.  

Shane Diseth with the Ye Olde Tavern/Lotta’s said they have had zero problems at the Fort Totten 
Little Theater in Roosevelt Park, where they provide the similar service there.  

Commissioner Pierce asked how unruly fans would be handled. Mr. Baeth said college officials 
will be at the game to address any issues as well as a police officer. Commissioner Pierce asked if 
basketball would be next. Mr. Baeth said absolutely not because the college plays at the 
Spoprtcenter which is owned but the school district. Mr. Diseth said his staff is well trained.  

Commissioner Knowski said it feels like adding alcohol to a hockey event is like throwing gas on 
a fire. He said given his past experience in law enforcement, adding alcohol only adds problems. 
Commissioner Knowski said it doesn’t feel necessary or needed.  

Commissioner Pierce asked how long the permit was good for. The City Administrator said it is 
only for the specific dates listed and that just like the permit for the Fort Totten Little Theater, it 
would be brought forward for the City’s consideration in advance of next season.  



Commissioner Hach made a motion to approve the special event permit for the Ye Olde 
Tavern/Lotta’s. Commissioner Uhlenkamp seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, 
Commissioners Hach, Uhlenkamp, Pierce, and Moe voted aye. Commissioner Knowski voted nay.  

2) Pay Estimate #1 – Elshaug Construction – Curb Gutter and Sidewalk 

Commissioner Knowski made a motion to approve the pay estimate. Commissioner Hach 
seconded the motion, and the motion was approved unanimously on a roll call vote.  

3) Pay Estimate #10 – Kemper Construction – Watermain 28-23 and 29-23 

Commissioner Pierce made a motion to approve the pay estimate. Commissioner Uhlenkamp 
seconded the motion, and the motion was approved unanimously on a roll call vote.  

4) Pay Estimate #3 – Mayo Construction – West Side Mill and Overlay 

Commissioner Uhlenkamp made a motion to approve the pay estimate. Commissioner Pierce 
seconded the motion, and the motion was approved unanimously on a roll call vote.  

5) Budget Amendment 24-06 – Payoff of Sales Tax Revenue Bond, Series 2015B 

Commissioner Pierce made a motion to approve Budget Amendment 24-06. Commissioner 
Uhlenkamp seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously on a roll-call vote. 

 
CITIZEN COMMENT 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
LIST OF BILLS 
Commissioner Knowski made a motion to approve the List of Bills. Commissioner Hach seconded 
the motion, and the motion was carried unanimously on a roll call vote. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
SPENCER HALVORSON  
CITY ADMINISTRATOR/AUDITOR  
 

JIM MOE 
PRESIDENT OF CITY COMMISSION 
 

 


	MEETING ITEMS
	AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS
	Mayor Moe recognized David Austin, Andrew Johnson, and Darin Rixen for their landmark years of service to the City of Devils Lake.
	PUBLIC HEARINGS – 5:30 PM
	BID OPENINGS
	VISITORS OR DELEGATIONS
	COMMISSION PORTFOLIOS
	Commissioner Pierce said the Fire Department is waiting for some test results to come back which will indicate the timeline for the City to take over ARFF duties at the airport. He said National Fire Prevention Week is coming up. Commissioner Pierce s...
	Commissioner Uhlenkamp – The City Engineer said the Public Ways Department is preparing for winter operations by stocking up on salt and sand and getting the snowplows ready for operation.
	Commissioner Hach - The City Engineer said special pickup operations were underway. He said the paving on the west side project is complete, the watermain project is complete, and the Stromquist paving project should be completed soon.
	Commissioner Pierce asked if the City has began researching future land acquisition opportunities to expand the landfill, as that will be needed in a few years. The City Engineer said preliminary conversations and outreach to relevant land owners has ...
	Commissioner Knowski – The City Engineer said everything was good in the Utilities Department.
	The City Assessor said everything was going well in the Assessing Department.
	President Moe – The Police Chief said Samantha Rodriguez has started in the Detective Sergeant role and is currently at training with BCI. He said the department substantial de-escalation training throughout the month of September.
	The City Administrator thanked the Special Assessment Commission for their work during the Special Assessment process. He said the process of the City’s 2022 audit with Brady Martz has begun.
	The City Attorney said he would have proposed ordinance updates for the Commission at a future meeting.
	OLD BUSINESS
	CONSENT AGENDA
	NEW BUSINESS
	CITIZEN COMMENT
	INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

